
 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS AGENDA 

City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 

September 27, 2022 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

ROLL CALL: 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

1.  Approval of Minutes from August 23, 2022 

OLD BUSINESS: 

2. A22-000012 - An application by Julie Waters, Applicant, Thomas & Cynthia D Haisten, 
Property Owners, to allow for creative wellness services and consulting (ind and group 
training, exercise, art, etc) in the I-2, Heavy Industrial District, at 1689 10th St, Leeds, AL 
35094, TPID 2500211028004001, Jefferson County. 

3. A22-000013 - An application by Carl Chamblee, Jr, Esq., Applicant, Joseph M. Rich, Property 
Owner, to allow for Painting of Automobile body parts indoor facility - Light Manufacturing in 
the T-5, Urban District in place of the required I-1, Light Industrial District at 7310 Parkway Dr, 
Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500202001042000, Jefferson County. 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

1



File Attachments for Item:

1.  Approval of Minutes from August 23, 2022

2



 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS MINUTES 

City Hall Annex - 1412 9th St., Leeds, AL 35094 

August 23, 2022 @ 5:00 PM 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 

5:00 pm 

ROLL CALL: 

PRESENT 
Board Member Mike McDevitt 
Board Member Brad Pool 
Board Member Andrea Howard 
Board Member Mark Musgrove 
Board Member Gerald Miller 
 
ABSENT 
Board Member Andy Watkins 
 

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: 

Quorum determined. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S): 

Motion made by Board member Andrea Howard to approve minutes as written. Seconded by Board 
Member Mark Musgrove. 

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board Member 
Musgrove, Board Member Miller 
 

1. Approval of July 26th BZA Minutes 

Motion made by Board Member Howard, Seconded by Board Member Musgrove to approve 
the minutes as presented. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller 
 

OLD BUSINESS: 

None. 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

2. A22-000010 - A request by Hisaul Gutierrez, Applicant, Thomas & Cynthia Haisten, Property 
Owners, to allow the operation of a retail/wholesale - indoor in the I-1, Light Industrial District 
at 1685 10th St, 35094, TPID - 2500211028004001, Jefferson County. 

3



Mr. Hisual Guttierrez, applicant, presented the case to the Board. 

Motion made by Board Member Pool, Seconded by Board Member Musgrove to approve the 
request subject to the following conditions: 

1. All storage must be inside - no outside storage permitted. 

2. The variance is for the term that the applicant is the lessee of the property; 

3. The property owner must maintain a city business license and remain compliant with city 
regulations. 

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller 

3. A22-000008 - A request by Ashley McCormick, Applicant, Daniel & Ashley McCormick, 
Property Owners, to allow the keeping of backyard chickens and bees at 1055 Kings Forest 
Dr, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500191002057000, Jefferson County. 

Ashley McCormick, applicant, presented the case to the board. 

Motion made by Board Member Musgrove, Seconded by Board Member Howard to allow up 
to four (4) hives for bees. 

Motion made Board Member Pool, Seconded by Board Member Musgrove to deny the 
element of the request to deny the request for chickens. Voting Yea: Musgrove, Pool, Howard, 
Miller. Voting No: McDivett. 

Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller 
 

4. A22-000006 - A request by Jeff Freeman, Applicant and Property Owner to allow for the 
replacement of an existing accessory building in the front yard at 8552 Covington Way, Leeds, 
AL 35094,  TPID: 26051500001012085, St. Clair Co. 

Motion made by Board Member Howard, Seconded by Board Member Pool to approve the 
request as presented. 
Voting Yea: Board Member McDevitt, Board Member Pool, Board Member Howard, Board 
Member Musgrove, Board Member Miller 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

5:36 PM 

 

 

 

__________________________________                                          _____________________________________ 

Mr. Mike McDevitt, Chairman       Ms. Andrea Howard, Secretary 

4



File Attachments for Item:

2. A22-000012 - An application by Julie Waters, Applicant, Thomas & Cynthia D Haisten, 

Property Owners, to allow for creative wellness services and consulting (ind and group training, 

exercise, art, etc) in the I-2, Heavy Industrial District, at 1689 10th St, Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 

2500211028004001, Jefferson County.

5



Letter View

Notice of Public Hearing - Variance (10).htm[9/24/22, 10:51:43 AM]

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION
An application for Zone space for creative wellness services and consulting (ind and group training, exercise, art, etc)
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances which will not be contrary to
the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this ordinance would result in
unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A22-000012
APPLICANT NAME: Julie Watters
PROPERTY OWNER: HAISTEN THOMAS & CYNTHIA D
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500211028004001
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1689 10TH ST; LEEDS, AL 35094
 
PROPERTY ZONING: I-2: HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary plat. The
hearing is scheduled on:

Date: September 27, 2022
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the application.
Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION
An application for Zone space for creative wellness services and consulting (ind and group training, exercise, art, etc)
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances which will not be contrary to
the public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this ordinance would result in
unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A22-000012
APPLICANT NAME: Julie Watters
PROPERTY OWNER: HAISTEN THOMAS & CYNTHIA D
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500211028004001
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1689 10TH ST; LEEDS, AL 35094
 
PROPERTY ZONING: I-2: HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary plat. The
hearing is scheduled on:

Date: September 27, 2022
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representative may appear at the meeting and comment on the application.
Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

13



PE1St

10
Th

Public

Parkway

11T
h

A22-000012

A-2017-001

´

Leg en d

FY2 022  Pav ing  Pro ject

St re etCe nte rlin e
BU ILDI NG_ FO OTPRINTS

Jeffe rson _Cou nty_-_Z oning
<a ll oth er  va lues >

ZONING
A- 1
B- 2
I-1
I-2
MR
PC D
R-1
R-2
R-3
R-5
R-6
R3T
RMH P

City o f Leeds

.

Leg end

FY2 02 2  P av in g Pr o jec t

Str e et Ce n te r lin e
BUI L DI NG _ FO O TPRI NTS

A22-000012
1689 10TH ST

2500211028004001
ZONING

Legend
Jefferson_County_-_Zoning

<all other values>
ZONING

A-1
B-2
I-1
I-2
MR
PCD
R-1
R-2
R-3
R-5
R-6
R3T
RMHP

±

14



PE1St

10
Th

Public

Parkway

11T
h

AE

AE

X

0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD

A22-000012

A-2017-001

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

´

Leg en d

FY2 022  Pav ing  Pro ject

St re etCe nte rlin e
BU ILDI NG_ FO OTPRINTS

City o f Leeds

.

Leg end

FY2 02 2  P av in g Pr o jec t

Str e et Ce n te r lin e
BUI L DI NG _ FO O TPRI NTS

A22-000012
1689 10TH ST

2500211028004001
FLOODWAY

Legend

±

15



File Attachments for Item:

3. A22-000013 - An application by Carl Chamblee, Jr, Esq., Applicant, Joseph M. Rich, Property

Owner, to allow for Painting of Automobile body parts indoor facility - Light Manufacturing in the 

T-5, Urban District in place of the required I-1, Light Industrial District at 7310 Parkway Dr, 

Leeds, AL 35094, TPID 2500202001042000, Jefferson County.

16



Letter View

Notice of Public Hearing - Variance (13).htm[9/24/22, 10:58:26 AM]

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Leeds, Alabama
Zoning Board of Adjustments

APPLICATION
An application for Painting of Automobile body parts indoor facility - Light Manufacturing in the T-5, Urban District in place of the
required I-1, Light Industrial District.
Zoning Board of Adjustments
The Zoning Board of Adjustments is vested with the responsibility and authority of authorizing variances that will not be contrary to the
public interest and where owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this ordinance would result in
unnecessary hardship.

CASE #: A22-000013
APPLICANT NAME: CARL Chamblee, Jr., Esq.
PROPERTY OWNER: RICH JOSEPH M
TAX PARCEL ID#S: 2500202001042000
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 7310 PARKWAY DR; LEEDS, AL 35094
 
PROPERTY ZONING: B-2 : GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Zoning Adjustments will hold a public hearing on the proposed preliminary plat. The
hearing is scheduled on:

Date: September 27, 2022
Time: 5:00 p.m.
Place: Leeds Annex Meeting Room

1412 9th St
Leeds, AL 35094

Public Information: Any interested persons or their representatives may appear at the meeting and comment on the application.
Written comments may also be mailed to the Commission.
For more information about the application and related issues or to schedule an appointment:

Phone: 205-699-0943
E-mail: development@leedsalabama.gov 
  
Mailing Address:
Leeds Zoning Board of Adjustments
c/o Development Services
1404 9th Street
Leeds, AL 35094

17



18



19



Parkway
Brian

President

Tra
mway

A-2014-013-A

A-2017-009-T

A-2020-003

A-2003-016
A-2014-027

A22-000013

A-2015-005-C

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

´

Leg en d

FY2 022  Pav ing  Pro ject

St re etCe nte rlin e
BU ILDI NG_ FO OTPRINTS

City o f Leeds

.

Leg end

FY2 02 2  P av in g Pr o jec t

Str e et Ce n te r lin e
BUI L DI NG _ FO O TPRI NTS

A22-000013
7310 PARKWAY DR
2500202001042000

AERIAL

Legend

±

20



Parkway
Brian

President

Tra
mway

A-2014-013-A

A-2017-009-T

A-2020-003

A-2003-016
A-2014-027

A22-000013

A-2015-005-C

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community

´

Leg en d

FY2 022  Pav ing  Pro ject

St re etCe nte rlin e
BU ILDI NG_ FO OTPRINTS

Jeffe rson _Cou nty_-_Z oning
<a ll oth er  va lues >

ZONING
A- 1
B- 2
I-1
I-2
MR
PC D
R-1
R-2
R-3
R-5
R-6
R3T
RMH P

City o f Leeds

.

Leg end

FY2 02 2  P av in g Pr o jec t

Str e et Ce n te r lin e
BUI L DI NG _ FO O TPRI NTS

A22-000013
7310 PARKWAY DR
2500202001042000

ZONING

Legend
Jefferson_County_-_Zoning

<all other values>
ZONING

A-1
B-2
I-1
I-2
MR
PCD
R-1
R-2
R-3
R-5
R-6
R3T
RMHP

±

21


	Top
	1.	Minutes of August 23, 2022
	Board of Zoning Adjustments Minutes Document

	2.	A22-000012 - An application for Zone space for creative wellness services and consulting (ind and group training, exercise, art, etc) in the I-2, Heavy Industrial District.
	A22-000012-INT
	A22-000012-ZONE
	A22-000012-FLOODWAY

	3.	A22-000013 - An application for Painting of Automobile body parts indoor facility - Light Manufacturing in the T-5, Urban District in place of the required I-1, Light Industrial District
	A22-000013- INT
	A22-000013-AERIAL
	A22-000013- ZONING

	Bottom

